

Strong winds out of the west-southwest loaded slopes and caused natural avalanches in the northern Bridgers. Strong winds will continue to produce unstable conditions in the Bridger Range. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 28, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Mar 29, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Mar 30, 2018

Bridger Range, 2018-03-27